February 25, 2017

Wanda J. Richardson
Frank Richardson, Jr.
2202 South Pollard Street
Arlington, VA 22204

Harnett County Planning Board
Attn: Donna Johnson

P. O. Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546

Dear Mrs. Johnson:

This letter is in reference to a plot of land recorded in D.B. 1988, pg. 443 of the
Harnett County Registry. The property is located at Bella Bridge Road, S.R. 1211.
The land was surveyed by Melvin A. Graham for James & Tabitha Ray on
February 7, 2017. This lot 1 is being gifted to Tabitha Ray by us the owners free of
charge.

Should be there any additional questions or needed information please feel free to
contact us at the address listed above or my email at wjohns2@arlingtonva.us, our
phone number is 703-685-1664.

Respectfully submitted
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